

## Policy Committee Notes

May 4th, 2023

### Committee Members:

- ~~Chris Kellan~~ ~~Superintendent (Chair)~~
- Justin Krieger *Asst. Superintendent*
- ~~Shauna Manthorn~~ ~~Board Member~~
  - Don Woodworth *Board Member Fill-In*
- Katie Knutsen *Board Member*
- ~~Sandy Allaire~~ ~~Exec. Dir. of Curriculum, Learning & Assessment~~
- Fran DeCinto *Director of Human Resources*
- Dan Woodworth *TRMS Asst. Principal*
- Tim Brown *TRHS Asst. Principal*
- Stephen Harrises *Atkinson Academy Principal*
- Lisa Oliver *Asst. Business Administrator*

**Start Time:** 5:02

**Approval of Minutes from 4/6/23:** TB motions to approve minutes, DW second, 4-0-2.

#### **(1) JFAC Tuition for Preschool, Pre-K & Kindergarten**

**Notes:** Sent back from the SchoolBoard to add language on students who are repeating from parent request rather than school request, the family is responsible for tuition in full prior to the school year. "Age eligible grade one student in Kindergarten" perceived as better title.

**Motion:** JK motions to change title as noted and remove word retention and send back to Board for another read, LO seconds, passes 8-0.

#### **(2) KF Use of School Buildings and Facilities**

**Notes:** Required update to include online portion

**Motion:** LO motions to accept added language, JK seconds, passes 8-0

#### **(3) GBCE Training and Information Regarding Child Sexual Abuse Prevention**

**Notes:** Recommended policy from NHSBA that isn't currently in place for TRSD.

**Motion:** FD motions to accept as written, JK seconds, passes 8-0.

#### **(4) IJOC Volunteers**

**Notes:** Brought to policy because of concerns around student behaviors being reported by parents that were in volunteer roles. Discussion around using "G." from sample policy in our current policy, and limiting access to certain spaces.

**Motion:** JK motions to accept edits including adding section G and updating physical space restrictions, DW second, passes 8-0.

#### **(5) IJOA Student Trips**

**Action:** FD is going to connect with her groups to check other district policies.

**(6) GBEBD Employee Use of Social Networking Websites**

**Action:** FD is going to connect with her groups to check other district policies and also have lawyers look at this policy in consideration of trends in courts. Would be nice to limit what platforms are used by teachers to communicate with families.

**(7) EEAEA Mandatory Drug and Alcohol Testing - School Bus Drivers**

**Action:** To go back to SLT for discussion.

**(8) JICA Student Dress Code**

**Action:** HS rep seeking blessing to create committee to look into HS policy changes for just HS level. MS rep echoes sentiment but at MS level. Committee agrees.

**(9) Student Use of Electronic Devices**

**Discussion:** Would like to look into new policy around acceptable time and places for cell phone. Feedback requested at future meeting.

**End Time: 6:20**

**Meeting End: 6:**